# Lostwithiel Town Team – Tuesday 18 April 2023

A meeting of the Lostwithiel Town Team was held on Tuesday 18 April 2023 at 7pm at Lostwithiel Library.

Town Team members in attendance were: -

Chair Councillor Phil Wisdom	Vice Chair Sarah Preece
Councillor Chrissie Anders	Councillor David Guiterman
Rod Pomeroy	John Scott
Julie Tamblin	& Christine Walton

# TT126/2022 Apologies

Apologies were received and accepted from: -Ian Gillett & Michelle Nineham.

## TT127/2022 Minutes

The minutes of the meetings held on 21 March 2023 were approved and signed by Town Team Chair Phil Wisdom.

## TT128/2022 Heritage Buildings Project

Consultation event feedback – Hayhurst had advised that the event was reasonably well attended, a lot of 'historical' feedback was received, the children's exhibit promoted interest as did the three proposed strategies. Unfortunately, at the consultation event some attendees seemed under the impression that they had been invited to voice their opinion on the future of the buildings rather than assess and provide constructive comment on the expert led three proposed solutions for efficient use of the buildings.

It was agreed that images of the three strategies with covering text supplied by Chair Wisdom should be uploaded to the website and that the Council should be instructed to make the next stage payment to Hayhurst of £5,400 plus Vat. It was further decided that discussion of the draft report should be an agenda item for the May Town Team Meeting.

# TT129/2022 Heritage Buildings Project – Lostwithiel Newsletter article

It was decided not to respond to the newsletter article and instead to update the website with links to relevant information on the Town Council website.

# TT130/2022 Website

As per minute reference **TT128/2022** Chair Phil Wisdom would provide updated text for the Heritage Project page of the website and John Scott the Transport page. The final reports, on receipt, should also be uploaded and an advert put in the Newsletter to promote that the reports are available.

# TT131/2022 Sustainable Transport Project

The draft report had been received by Town Team Members. Members were quite happy with the depth and detail, it was considered to only need a few tweaks. John asked for comments to be forwarded by Monday morning in order that PJA can issue the final report as soon as possible.

## TT132/2022 Future funding

It was decided that if the reports are received in time for circulation to Councillors a meeting between the Town Team and the Town Council should be arranged for the third week of May.

## TT133/2022 Funding bids

Limiting the discussion to the Transport Project as the Heritage Buildings Project draft report had not been received it was decided that at the May Town Team meeting the group should discuss taking the project forward as a two-part project. Part 1 - more feasibility work, Part 2 – Project delivery.

# TT134/2022 Town Council feedback

Please see minute reference TT132/2022

## TT135/2022 Items for the next agenda

How to bring both final reports together Final reports Presentation to Council Funding What happens next

The meeting closed at 9.15pm.

Chairman

Date